
From: Harmon Rita T.
To: Scott J. Steffen (ssteffen@bhinc.com); Rick Beltramo (rbeltramo@gcinm.com)
Subject: C09D011_PP_Appr : Valle Prado Unit 4 and 5 Stamp Date 1-8-2016
Date: Friday, February 12, 2016 3:41:55 PM

Scott,
 
This email is being sent in lieu of an attached comment letter in order to expedite the
 response for initial reviews. Responses to comments should continue to be included in the re-
submittal. A reply to this email with responses to comments will not be considered a re-
submittal.
 
 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 1-09-2016, the above
 referenced plan is approved for DRB action on the Preliminary Plats.
 
Prior to  Grading Permit, the following comments must be addressed:
 

·       The Drainage Report shows “Future Pond A5” on western boundary of On Valle Prado
 Unit 5.  When will this Pond be built/graded?  Until it is built, how and where will
 offsite flows be directed?  Is a swale needed along the western boundary?

·       Was Pond A6 on Valle Prado Unit 3 built?  Since this pond collected offsite flows,  it
 seems that Pond A5 should be built for the same reasons.

·       It is understood that Valle Prado Unit 3 is to be amended so that grades at the rear of
 lots 19, 20, and 21 will match those shown on Valle Prado Unit 5.  The amended plan
 should be submitted at the same time or before Valle Prado 5 is resubmitted.

·       Interim Grading Plan for Unit 4 is needed showing Temporary Sedimentation Ponds. 
·       Unit 5 should show a sedimentation pond at the west end of Woodmont Avenue.
·       Both Units 4 and 5 should show the As-built elevations roads, pads, etc. of Valle Prado

 Unit 2 and 3. 
·       Include in the Infrastructure List Pond A5 (With Agreements and Covenants)  and the

 Retaining wall on east side of Sand Rock Street .
 
 
If you have any question please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
 
Rita Harmon, P.E.
Senior Enginneer, Planning Department
Development Review Services
505-924-3695
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City of Albuquerque 
Planning Department 

Development & Building Services Division 
DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET (REV 09/2015) 

 
 

Project Title:  Building Permit #:  City Drainage #: 
DRB#:  EPC#:   Work Order#: 
Legal Description: 
City Address: 

 
Engineering Firm:  Contact: 
Address: 
Phone#:  Fax#:  E-mail: 

 
Owner:  Contact: 
Address: 
Phone#:  Fax#:  E-mail: 

 
Architect:  Contact: 
Address: 
Phone#:  Fax#:  E-mail: 

 
Other Contact:  Contact: 
Address: 
Phone#:  Fax#:  E-mail: 
 
 
Check all that Apply: 
 
DEPARTMENT: 
   HYDROLOGY/ DRAINAGE 
   TRAFFIC/ TRANSPORTATION 
   MS4/ EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL 
 
TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: 
  ENGINEER/ ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION 
 
   CONCEPTUAL  G & D PLAN 
   GRADING PLAN 
   DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN 
   DRAINAGE REPORT  
  CLOMR/LOMR 
 
   TRAFFIC CIRCULATION  LAYOUT (TCL) 
  TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS) 
  EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN (ESC) 
 
  OTHER (SPECIFY)   
 
 
IS THIS A RESUBMITTAL?:    Yes        No  

 
 
CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE SOUGHT: 
   BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL 
   CERTIFICATE  OF OCCUPANCY 
 
   PRELIMINARY  PLAT APPROVAL 
   SITE PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL 
   SITE PLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL 
   FINAL PLAT APPROVAL 
   SIA/ RELEASE OF FINANCIAL  GUARANTEE 
   FOUNDATION  PERMIT APPROVAL 
   GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL 
   SO-19 APPROVAL 
   PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL 
   GRADING/ PAD CERTIFICATION 
   WORK ORDER APPROVAL 
   CLOMR/LOMR 
 
   PRE-DESIGN MEETING 
   OTHER (SPECIFY)   

 

DATE SUBMITTED:      By:    
                   
 
COA STAFF: ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL RECEIVED:     
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